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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 8:52 AM

To: SUR; Christina Wong

Subject: FW: Our ref:M541276 -TP SGC3641G Date of accident:16.12.2017
Attachments: 01022019195455-0001.pdf

Dear Christina,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 8:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref:M541276 -TP SGC3641G Date of accident:16.12.2017

Dear Veron

Please let us have the prevailing market value at the time of accident.
Thanks

Best Regards

Christina Wong

Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor) Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 |
christina_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

----- Original Message-----
From: ApeosPort-VI C5571 [mailto:24FIr_CLP-Mtr@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 7:55 PM
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To: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Scan Data from FX-126223

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C5571
Device Location:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-~registered upon COE
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2/11/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 29-Jun-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 06/2021)

Car In Perfect Condition. Engine And Gearbox In Good Condition. Purchase With Assurance And Peace Of Mind. Call Now For A No Obligation Viewing
Or Test Drive! Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment Or 1..,

Posted: 08-Dec-2018 ;23; , 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolfa, Toyota, Corolia, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $15,899 $6,700 /yr 27-Jun-2006 1,598 cc 123,000 km Sedan Available
till 06/2021)

Low Mileage Done, Popular Choice For Daily Use! Excellent Fuel Efficiency With Ample Space For Passengers And Boot Storage, Well Maintained By
Previous Owner, Clean And Neat Interior! Buy With Trust A...

Ken Garage Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Feb-2019 ;a)gg:ta 2006 Toyota Corolia, 2006 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $16,899 $7,130 /yr 26-Jun-2006 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Availabie
till 06/2021)

Low Mileage, Popular Choice For Daily Use! Excellent Fuel Efficiency With Ample Space For Passengers And Boot Storage. Well Maintained By Previous
Owner. Clean And Neat Interior! Buy With Trust And Co...

Ken Garage Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Feb-2019 ?:3(5);62006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corofla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $13,900 $6,130 /yr 19-May-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 05/2021)

Gold Exterior With Beige Interior, Engine And Gearbox In Good Condition, Brand New Radiator, Brand New Shock Absorbers, Low Fue! Consumption,
Extremely Value For Money, Trade In Available, Don't Miss ...

360 VR Cars
Posted: 30-Jan-2019 izs‘s):taZOOS Toyota Corolfa, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 19-May-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

till 05/2021)

Come View This Popular Japanese Reliable Work Horse. All Servicing Done Diligently. Radiator Changed Recently.New Shock Absorbers, View To Offer.
Serious Seller. Private Hire Car Owners Welcome, Price...

Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corofla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Posted: 13-Jan-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 27-Apr-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 04/2021)

1 Owner Only With Many Wear And Tear Done, Drive Smooth And Quiet With Good Fuel Efficiency And Power, Easily Last Till End Of Coe Without
Much Worries. Easy To Maintain And Dependabie Car For The Fam..,

Posted: 05-Feb-2019 ﬁgszt 32006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolfa, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolfa, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 21-Apr-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 04/2026)

Super Reliable, Low Maintenance Workhorse That Is More Than Capable Of Point A - B Transport. Engine Mountings, Absorbers, Aircon Compressor
And Other Items Has Just Been Changed Recently. Assured No ...

Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolfa, Tayota, Corolla, corolfa, Used

Posted: 07-Jan-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla 1.6A (COE till $15,000 $7,110 fyr 23-Mar-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
03/2021)

Very Low Monthly Plus For Another 26 More Months To Drive On This Reliable Toyota Altis At Its Lowest Pricing! Lowest Depreciation! Lowest Monthly
Installment! Lowest Car Expenses! Best Toyota Altis 1...

Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coroilfa, Toyota, Corolla, corofla, Used

Posted: 10-Jan-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $42,800 $6,020 fyr 22-Mar-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 03/2026)

100% Loan Guaranteed Approval! All Our Cars Have Undergone A Workshop Check. Buy With Trust And Assurance! Expect Only Honest Deals! Call
Our Friendly Sales Staff For A Non Obligatory Viewing Now!

Posted: 07-Feb-2019 Eg;azo% Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corofla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - NA 14-Mar-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
till 03/2021)

Note That Its Engine Is Smooth N Gearbox Is In Perfect Condition. 2 Front Tyres Were Changed In Less Than 1 Year.Definitely More Cost Worthwhile
To Drive For More Than 2 Years Or So. Schedule A Test D...

Carro
Posted: 19-Dec-2018 E}gfz:taZOOﬁ Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corofla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $40,000 $5,700 /yr 16-Feb-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Avanaole

il 02/2026)

Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolia, corofia, Used

Compure isted: 29-Jan-2019 Toyota

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=400&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC 8/11



